DRAFT

LONDON VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION

Minutes of League Meeting held at Clapham Leisure Centre on Thursday 4th April 2019

The meeting opened at 7.30 p.m.

Present: Charlie Orton (Chairman), Cecil Ormanci (Secretary), Cormac Byrne (Volunteer Secretary), Douglas Barr-Hamilton (non-voting observer and minute taker)

Apologies were received from Filipe de Almeida, Claudiu Florea, Valerij Grisenkov, Andrew Haggard, Bartek Luszcz, Elsa Meserlian and Alex Pavkov.

1. Minutes of last meeting. Accepted.

2. Matters Arising. None.

3. LVA Membership

The Chairman advised the meeting that the association's membership comprised all London based affiliated clubs with the exception of Putney, all registered coaches and registered referees.

4. 18-23 Age group competition. A request for a league limited to such younger players, the meeting delegated consideration to the Competitions Committee in the first instance asking it to ignore the minimum age suggestion.

5. London League preparation dates

It was agreed that entries should open immediately after the play offs and close on the date of the AGM.

It was agreed that player registration should be made possible as soon as possible after the AGM.

6. Inter Regional

Elsa was absent but the Chairman reported that they had discussed the event and she will be Manager. They will be using mini buses for transport and still need to find one driver. Name suggested.

7. CEV Continental Cup Beach tournament attendance

Line judge training to be organised

The three committee members present would attend on the Sunday.

The Chairman would approach other committee members to make sure LVA was represented on Saturday.

8. Haggards Crowther sponsorship

Bartek Luszcz joined the meeting by telephone.

Sponsors will be providing 600 scoresheet pads. Discussed storage and distribution, possible place to keep them, distribution at the AGM. Sponsor's logo on LVA web site. Possibility of league rules to meet sponsor's requirements.

9. Support for IBB Polonia at Crystal Palace
Discussed inviting people of influence, e.g.
Sport england
London sport
Roger Bottomley
Chairman reported that it had been easy to find line judges and that ticket sales were going well

10. Code of Conduct

The SWVA's code had been circulated and a number of observations made. Agreed that it met our requirements although some procedures would be easier to carry out by a different method in London. A draft wording accompanies these minutes that incorporates the discussions. This needs fuller consideration before being adopted. The association will also need to time table informing all interested parties and posting it on its web site. It was felt we should contact the South-West so we can jointly propose unified action under nation-wide codes.

11. A new league rule was discussed and approved:

5.3 When seeking a match official from the LVA panel, the team shall make application to the Referee Administrator not less than 72 hours before the start time for the match.

12. Any other business

a) Voting at LVA AGM

There having been some ill feeling at the 2018 meeting, it was agreed some tightening up of rules was necessary both to improve procedure and, if possible, increase fairness of voting. Agreed it would not be possible for 2019 meeting but consultation and consideration given to constitutional amendments.

Misgivings raised:

- closing dates not adhered to.

- one vote per club, one per coach, etc. felt to be unfair,

- need for senior officers (Chair, Secretary, Treasurer) to have suitable experience, ability discussed.

- as sport grows, the LVA must act more professionally and have greater stability.

Should be an item on the Agenda for the next Executive meeting.

b) London League nets.

Currently at Wapping, Cormac will ensure they are available at Crystal Palace for the play off matches.

The meeting closed at 9.55 p.m.

DRAFT London Volleyball Association

Codes of conduct

The London Volleyball Association is fully committed to safeguarding and promoting the well-being of all its members, ensuring a positive and enjoyable experience for all. The Association believes that it is important that members, coaches, officials, administrators, volunteers and parents associated with the Association should, at all times, show respect and understand or the safety and welfare of others.

Therefore, members (including temporary event members) are encouraged to be open at all times and to share any concerns or complaints that they may have about any aspect of the Association with the elected officers of the Association.

All taking part or attending a London Volleyball Association run event are expected to abide by the following codes of practice. The sanctions detailed below are "Above and Beyond" the existing match sanctions already in place and are available to the event host, event organiser or the match officials to use where appropriate. The most likely action in the first place is that the offending person will be asked to leave the venue.

The Codes of Conduct shall be displayed on the London Volleyball Association web site.

Code of conduct for all members and players

1. All members must take responsibility to ensure they are up to date with ther rules, understand and adhere to them.

2. All members must respect the rights, dignity and worth of all participants regardless of age, gender, ability, race, cultural background, religious belief or sexual identity.

3. Members should recognise the valuable contribution made by coaches, officials and administrators who are usually volunteers. they give their time and resources to provide their volleyball.

4. All members must play within the rules, respect officials and publicly accept their decisions.

5. All members should be a positive role model, treat other players and officials with the same level of respect they would expect to shown to them.

6. Use correct and proper language at all times. Abusive, foul and aggressive language must never be tolerated.

7. Bullying of any sort will not be tolerated. Encourage everyone to enjoy sport and understand that people have different motivations for taking part.

8. Members must control their temper, avoiding verbal, emotional or physical abuse of others involved in or watching the sport. Deliberately distracting or provoking others is not acceptable or permitted.

9. Members must not use social media or any other electronic medium publicly to criticise any other member, official or volunteer or otherwise being the sport of Association into disrepute through inappropriate communication.

Code of conduct for officials, coaches and volunteers (in addition to the above)

1. Consider the well-being and safety of participants before all else, including winning.

2. Develop an appropriate working relationship with participants, based on mutual t rust and respect.

3. Make sure all activities are appropriate to the age, ability and experience of those taking part.

4. Be aware of and adhere to relevant safeguarding procedures and guidelines when working with young people. follow reporting procedures in respect of any issues concerning young people.

5. Take responsibility for the young people in your care until they have safely left the activity.

6. Promote the positive aspects of the sport (e.g. fair play)

7. Display consistently high standards of behaviour.

8. Challenge and/or report discriminatory behaviour.

9. Follow all guidelines laid down by Volleyball England and the London Volleyball Association.10.

10. Hold appropriate valid qualifications and insurance cover.

11. Ensure that, in the event of injury, the welfare of players is paramount, that there is prompt and competent medical attention and that the advice of medical professionals is strictly adhered to.

12. Never exert undue influence over officials or players to obtain personal benefit or reward.

13. Never condone rule violations, abusive behaviour or the use of prohibited substances.

14. Encourage and guide participants to accept responsibility for their own performance and behaviour.

15. Encourage participants to value their performances and not just results.

16. Create pathways for members to participate and develop through the sport, not just as players but also as coaches, officials and administrators.

Code of conduct for parents/carers

1. Parents and carers are expected to encourage their child to learn the rules and play within them.

2. Parents and carers are expected to discourage unfair play and arguing with officials.

3. Parents and carers are expected to help their child to recognise good performance, not just results.

4. Parents and carers are expected never to force the child to take part in sport. Support children's involvement and help them to enjoy their sport.

5. Parents and carers are expected to set a good example by recognising fair play and applauding good performances of all.

6. Parents and carers are expected never to punish or belittle a child for losing or making mistakes.

7. Parents and carers are expected publicly to accept officials' judgements.

8. Parents and carers are expected to use correct and proper language at all times.

9. Parents and carers are expected to encourage and guide participants to accept responsibility for their own performance and behaviour.

The London Volleyball Association reserves the right to deal with any member club and its members. players, officials, coaches, administrators, parents/carers or spectator through disciplinary action should they fail to abide by the above Codes of Conduct.

Recommended sanctions

The recommended sanctions detailed below are guidelines and always subject to the discretion of the LVA executive Committee taking into account the severity of the offence. All fines imposed by the LVA Disciplinary Panel shall be payable within 28 days after the date the fine was imposed.

	Act of misconduct of member of connected participant	Recommended sanction based on scale of severity	Recommended data retention period
1.	Serious or multiple disobedience of the reasonable directions of a match official, participant and/or administrator	 Minimum sanction £25 fine and/or one month suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. Maximum sanction £250 fine and/or 12 months suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. 	Minimum 2 years Maximum 5 years
2.	Verbal abuse of officials, coaches, participants and/or parents	 Minimum sanction £25 fine and/or one month suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. Maximum sanction £250 fine and/or 12 months suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. 	2 years
3.	Physical abuse of officials, coaches, participants, other players and/or parents	 Minimum sanction £50 fine and/or one month suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. Maximum sanction Unlimited fine and/or life-time suspension of membership and/or from participation in events. Incident shall be reported to the police 	Minimum 2 years Maximum 5 years

London Volleyball Association

4.	Use of offensive or foul language	 Minimum sanction £25 fine and/or one month suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. Maximum sanction £250 fine and/or 12 months suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. 	2 years
5.	Unsporting conduct	 Minimum sanction £25 fine and/or one month suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. Maximum sanction £250 fine and/or 12 months suspension of membership and/or participation in LVA events. 	Minimum 2 years Maximum 5 years
6.	Breaching the terms of any suspension imposed under the Disciplinary Regulations	 Minimum Sanction 12 months suspension in addition to original suspension (to be imposed consecutively) Maximum Sanction 14 months suspension in addition to original suspension (to be imposed consecutively) 	Minimum 2 years Maximum 5 years

Principle of Operation

All LVA run events are sanctioned by the LVA Executive Committee which shall advise all its members, members of sub committees, registered coaches, registered referees, volunteers and the secretary of all affiliated clubs requiring them to make club members and volunteer workers at their club aware of the Codes of Conduct which shall be posted on the LVA web site and made available in printed form to all who request it.

The LVA Executive Committee shall appoint an appropriate number of experienced individuals from among whom the Association's Secretary shall select a disciplinary panel to consider a complaint made under any of the Codes of Conduct.

In the event of a complaint under the Codes of Conduct details must be recorded, listing the match or event, officials in attendance at the time and other information and forward it to the LVA Secretary who shall appoint s Disciplinary Panel and seek its recommendation. Details of the complaint shall also have been recorded on the match score-sheet if appropriate. The minimum detail required shall be the date, time, location, name and contact details of any witness and why the complainant feels the incident requires consideration by a Disciplinary Panel.

The Chair of the Disciplinary Panel shall advise the respondent and claimant of the panel's decision. Both respondent and claimant have the right to appeal which should be made in writing to the LVA Secretary within seven days who shall arrange for it to be heard at the next full meeting of the LVA Executive Committee.

All sanctions shall remain on record for the period listed above. A repeat offence within this period is likely to attract a higher sanction. Clubs or teams that are expelled will have to reapply for LVA membership. Information on all sanctions imposed by the LVA will be forwarded to Volleyball England, the national governing body for the sport in the country.

London Volleyball Association

LVA Code of Conduct Incident form

Event, date and location				
Name of event organiser/host (contact details)				
Incident details				
Witnessed by (contact details)				
Action taken by event organiser/host				
Recommended sanction (see LVA table of sanctions)				
Any other notes				

Please use addition paper if required. Use email if more convenient. Send to LVA Secretary (secretary.lva@lovnonvolleyball.org.uk)